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Requested Action: 

Information sharing: Cumberland County serving as Oxford County’s dispatch back-up 

 
Background & Purpose of Request: 

Cumberland County Regional Communication Center has the Westbrook Communications Center as 
their back-up in case there are times our Center goes down or needs to be evacuated.  Oxford County has 
reached out to Cumberland County inquiring whether Cumberland County Regional Dispatch would be 
willing to serve as their back-up. 

The scope of the agreement is that CCRCC will serve as back-up during times of evacuation of the 
Oxford Communications Center or if there are issues with staffing their Center.  If the Oxford Center is 
evacuated, Oxford staff would make their way to the CCRCC to handle their calls.  If the center falls 
short on staffing, CCRCC would cover the calls for a short period of time. 

At their expense, Oxford County will be having RCM Radio Communications install their radio system 
in the CCRCC dispatch consoles.  The Oxford system will not be intertwined into the CCRCC system, 
they will be independent from each other. 

Funding Amount and Source: None 

Attachments:    Draft MOU 

 

Chair of Board, Date 

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners 
FROM: James H. Gailey 

DATE: February 3, 2025 
SUBJECT: Oxford County Back-up Dispatch Services 


